Mickey Hall, Inc.

Custom Homes ® Commercial Building
2358 Olander St., Green Cove Springs, FL 32043
GENERAL CONTRACTOR CGC1506106

(904) 545-5029
May 16, 2024
Green Cove Springs Building Department
321 Walnut St.
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043
Subj: 502 CYPRESS HOUSE DEMOLITION

Dear Sirs:

Mickey Hall, Inc. proposes to demolish the house located at 502 Cypress for $4,300.00
(Four Thousand Three Hundred Dollars).

SCOPE OF WORK

Make application for permit

Install silt fence in the work area footprint

Demolish and remove house debris, transport to a landfill
Rake area of house footprint

Remove silt fence after site is cleaned and inspected

U D i e

If this proposal is accepted, we can commence application immediately.

Please let me kpow if you have any questions or concerns.

MICKEY HALL

President

1477 Rivers Rd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043



Rico Armstrong

From: frederic@atlanticpropertybuilders.com

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 8:32 AM

To: Rico Armstrong

Cc: frederic@atlanticpropertybuilders.com

Subject: RE: 713 MARTIN LUTHER KING JR BLVD - DEBRIS
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr Armstrong,

Concerning your request for quote for the demo of 1 house on 502
Cypress Ave. Please note thaT this property has 2 house son it and
this quote only applies to the house adjacent to MLK Jr Blvd, not
the house adjacent to Cypress ave.

Load and haul away to Clay County dumpsite construction debris at
subject location including demolition permit.

Total: $12,500.

Thanks

Frederic Depuydt

From: frederic@atlanticpropertybuilders.com <frederic@atlanticpropertybuilders.com>
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 2:34 PM

To: RARMSTRONG@GREENCOVESPRINGS.COM

Cc: frederic@atlanticpropertybuilders.com

Subject: 713 MARTIN LUTHER KING JR BLVD - DEBRIS

Dear Mr. Armstrong,

As discussed this morning, please find below the requested quote.
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5/21/24, 7:02 AM

MUPHA TEA

CONSTRUCTION
& ROOFING

TO

Justin Peeples Tara Peeples - Estimate ESTIMATE042437

ALPHA TEAM
CONSTRUCTION LLC

Justin Peeples Tara Peeples

Business Number License#:
CBC1264992 License#:
CCC1333820

5050 highway 17 South
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043
(352)316-8425

justinpeeples93@gmail.com

City of Green Cove Springs/Code Enforcement

713 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Green cove springs, FL 32043

rarmstrong@greencovesprings.com

ESTIMATE
ESTIMATEQ42437

DATE
05/20/2024

TOTAL
USD $6,500.00

DESCRIPTION

RATE

QTY AMOUNT

502 Cypress Ave.

Demo of existing structure
Debris removal

Silt fence

No asbestos abatement
No septic demo

No well demo

Permit

httos://app.invoicesimple.com/v/iwhCSnOu4GO

$6,500.00

TOTAL

1 $6,500.00

USD $6,500.00

mn



